
 
 

Memorandum 21-103 
TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE: JUNE 8, 2021 

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE 21-29 DESIGNATED SEATS 

 
After Ordinance 21-29 was introduced I did some research on the history of designated seats in Homer because this 
came forward to Council in 2008. After looking at some of the amendments proposed back then I reached out to the 
Soldotna City Clerk and asked about their process related to designated seats, primarily to find out what they do in 
the event someone doesn’t file for a particular seat. She explained that hasn’t happened, but if it did, they’d declare 
the seat vacant and Council would appoint someone to serve until the next election. She also shared that with the 
designated seats in her community the trend seems to be that if the person who’s seated is running for re-election, 
they typically run unopposed, and there isn’t a race for a seat unless the a seated council member doesn’t file for re- 
election. 

 
We got curious about how many other communities have designated seats so I email 60 Clerks in our state 
association and asked the question. 12 responded, six have designated seats at large and six are just elected at large, 
as we do now.  The City Clerk of Valdez shared her perspective: 

 
We just do not have enough people who run for office for this to be fair. Technically, running for a seat would just 
guarantee someone they would be elected due to the odds they would run unopposed. And, what if you have 
someone running for a seat who only receives 20 votes? If he runs unopposed does he get the seat on council? Or 
is there a certain percentage of votes required to be elected? I just believe an open election which allows citizens 
to select council members at large is a more fair and equitable system. Just my two cents. 

 
Councilmember Lord and I spoke early last week and I shared some of this information. She asked that it 
and the previous Council’s discussion be included for informational purposes. 

 

Attachments: 
-Ordinance 08-15(S) 
-Minutes excerpts from April 28, May 12, and May 27, 2008 
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